



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www-a-npdc.org



Eastern Shore of Virginia Ground Water Committee
November 16, 2021 10:00a.m.
Northampton County

Commented [j1]: Fill in full address of meeting location once determined by the committee or chairman

The committee's mandate is to "assist local governments and residents of the Eastern Shore in understanding, protecting and managing ground water resources, to maintain a ground water resources protection and management plan, to serve as an educational and informational resource to local governments and residents of the Eastern Shore, and to initiate special studies concerning the protection and management of the Eastern Shore ground water resource.

Translation services available: Call 1-718-838-9317... #6980900. Press 1 for Spanish. Press 2 for Haitian Creole.

Servicios de traducción disponibles: Llame al 1-718-838-9317 ... # 6980900. Presione 1 para español.

Sèvis Tradiksyon Disponib: Rele 1-718-838-9317 ... # 6980900. Peze 2 pou kreyòl ayisyen.



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

This page intentionally left blank.



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Public Participation
3. Minutes of the October 19th, 2021 Meeting 5
4. October 2021 Financial Status Reports..... 6
5. November 16, 2021 Staff Report 8
 - Environmental Reviews and Permits 8
 - Other Items..... 8
 - Research & News..... 8
 - Upcoming Events/Meetings..... 8
6. Ground Water Consultant Updates 9
7. FY 2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD 10
8. Other Matters
9. Schedule Next Meeting January 18, 2022 at 10:00AM **NOTE: NO DECEMBER 2021 MEETING**
10. Adjourn

Commented [j2]: Hover over table of contents & select "Update entire table"

You may have to delete any headings that pop up between Minutes of Sept 21 & Sept. Financial because they are going to auto populate from the minutes that you copy/pasted in & are not actually a part of this agenda.

To do this, simply click and highlight the headings to delete like you would normally.



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

This page intentionally left blank.



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

Minutes of the October 19th, 2021 Meeting

Commented [j3]: Copy/Paste minutes in here



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

Eastern Shore of Virginia Ground Water Committee

MEMORANDUM

TO: Eastern Shore of Virginia Ground Water Committee
FROM: Elaine Meil
Executive Director
Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission
DATE: November 16, 2021
SUBJECT:

October 2021 Financial Status Reports

The FY 2021 Financial Status Report is attached.

TOTAL BILLS PAYABLE		\$0.00
Revenues Received:		
	Accomack County	\$0.00
	Northampton County	\$0.00
TOTAL REVENUES RECEIVED		\$ 0.00

Staff requests the Committee review and consider approving the September 2021 Financial Status Report.

Commented [j4]: Fill in values for below bills/revenues from report Sandy supplies

Leave following page blank & insert PDF of Sandy's financial report when converting this document to PDF



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Eastern Shore of Virginia Ground Water Committee
FROM: Elaine Meil
Executive Director
Accomack-Northampton Planning District Commission
DATE: November 16, 2021
SUBJECT:

November 16, 2021 Staff Report

Committee Attendance Record

The FY2022 Committee Attendance Record is [attached](#).

Environmental Reviews and Permits

VA Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Program –

VA Pollution Abatement Program –

Consent Orders –

Groundwater Withdrawal Permits –

Environmental Impact Reviews –

Other Items

Research & News

Upcoming Events/Meetings

REGULAR MEETINGS OF STATEWIDE AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES –

MEETINGS ABOUT TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOADS (or TMDLs) for IMPAIRED WATERS –

For more information about TMDLs in Virginia, click here for the [Virginia Department of Environmental Quality TMDL Web site](#). TMDL reports are available at <http://www.deq.virginia.gov/Programs/Water/WaterQualityInformationTMDLs/TMDL/TMDLDevelopment/ApprovedTMDLReports.aspx>.

VIRGINIA GENERAL ASSEMBLY WATER-RELATED MEETINGS –

For meetings of legislative committees and commissions, see <http://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?191+oth+MTG>. Links to information about General Assembly commissions, councils, and special interim committees coordinated by the Division of Legislative Services are available online at <http://dls.virginia.gov/commissions.html>. The Virginia General Assembly Web site is <https://virginiageneralassembly.gov/>.

Commented [j5]: All can be found at <https://www.deq.virginia.gov/permits-regulations/public-notices/water>

If a category has no notices, simply state “None.”

Commented [j6]: Anything Muhly shares, from the ES Post, CBES Shoreline, or other news source of relevance

Commented [j7]: Can be found at <https://townhall.virginia.gov/L/meetings.cfm?time=future>

Select “State Water Control Board” under the agency board drop down

Only include meetings relevant to the ESVA



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
(757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Eastern Shore of Virginia Ground Water Committee
FROM: Britt McMillan, Principal Hydrogeologist, Arcadis
DATE: November 16, 2021
SUBJECT:

Ground Water Consultant Updates

Commented [j8]: Britt will supply this for you & you can copy/paste it in.

Technical/Regulatory/Educational Items:

Other Items:



A-NPDC

ACCOMACK-NORTHAMPTON PLANNING DISTRICT COMMISSION
 P.O. BOX 417 • 23372 FRONT STREET • ACCOMAC, VIRGINIA 23301
 (757) 787-2936 • TOLL FREE (866) 787-3001 • FAX: (757) 787-4221
 WEBSITE: www.a-npdc.org

EASTERN SHORE OF VIRGINIA GROUND WATER COMMITTEE FY 2022 ATTENDANCE RECORD

Commented [j9]: Mark attendance for previous month

Members	Term Exp.	July	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June
Accomack County													
Daniel Hershey	June 2022	X	*										
Grayson Chesser	June 2023	X	*										
Jackie Phillips	NA		*										
Paul Muhly	Chairman Next vote: July 2023	X	*										
Northampton County													
John Coker	Vice Chairman Next vote: July 2023	X	*										
Paul Grossman	March 2024	X	*										
Roberta Kellam	March 2024	X	*										
Taylor Dukes	January 2022		*										
Non-Voting Ex-Officio Members													
Charles Kolakowski	NA		*										
Elaine Meil	NA		*										
Mike Mason	NA		*										

- Indicates not a member. X Indicates member present.
 * Indicates no monthly meeting held. NA Not Applicable () Indicates an alternate present

